Q&A - Question & Answer
1. Will you distribute the attendee list after today’s meeting?
Answer: Yes, the attendees list will be posted on the DPAC website within few days after this
event.
2. Will you distribute this presentation to the attendees?
Answer: The presentation file will be provided to you upon your request. Please send your
request to Linda Chung at Linda.Chung@dot.ca.gov
3. Our firm holds a contract with OCTA for Public Outreach for this project which extends through
April of 2024. Would our firm be precluded from pursuing the materials testing and inspection
scope for this Caltrans contract?
Answer: Based on the Exclusion Clause for this contract, if your firm has a financial relationship
with the OCTA for this improvement project then the company will be excluded from this
contract.
4. When is NTP for this contract?
Answer: The procurement schedule is tentative. This contract will be advertised in July 2022 for
22 business days. The SOQ will be due in August 2022. The interview date is in September 2022.
The DPAC goal is to have the contract executed in 75 business days from the beginning of
advertisement. The goal is to follow the procurement scheduled, but sometimes there may be
delays due to unforeseen factors. This answer is regarding Notice to Proceed (NTP) for contract
execution.
5. Are these 4 parts (A - Roadway Construction Inspection and Office Engineering, B - Electrical
Construction Inspection, C - Landscape Architectural Construction Inspection, D - Construction
Materials Sampling and Testing Services) will be on 1 RFQ? or 4 separate RFQs?
Answer: This is one contract for parts A, B, C, and D which will be included in the (SOW) scope
of work and that will be one RFQ.
6. Who is the current consultant on existing contract?
Answer: TRC Companies, Inc.

